

August 25, 1970

Mr. Joseph Hartman
WINKLE ELECTRIC, INC.
701 Andrews Ave.
Youngstown, Ohio

Dear Mr. Hartman:

Your inquiry concerning the illness of an employee which occurred while he was using #81-24919 Dulux® Machinery Enamel has been sent to me for reply.

The lead content of this enamel is 0.4 weight percent based on solids, well below the level at which a lead content label is required. I have been assured by our Toxicology Section that it would be nearly impossible to inhale enough paint mist to produce any toxic reaction from the lead. Any suspicion of abnormally high lead intake from this or any other source could be confirmed by a medical analysis of the urine or blood.

If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

William W. Miller
Toxicity Coordinator

WWM:lhv

N38396